

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-06-14 11:59:49 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: FW: Determination of Regulatory Asset, Fair Allocation Amount, etc.

Please let me know if you are free at the suggested time. I will enquire whether they want to include external counsel in this discussion as well.

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 14, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Determination of Regulatory Asset, Fair Allocation Amount, etc.

Michael – given tight timelines for the General Reg under OFHPA, would you at IESO be available to discuss key elements such as the Fair Allocation Amount, readjustment amount and composition of the regulatory asset, etc. with OPG and my clients Thursday afternoon at 3:30 pm to 4:30 pm?

We need to ensure that you and OPG hear each other on these key elements.

I hope to be in a position to share the draft reg. by then, but it's a bit touch and go on timing.

Please let me know,

Best,

James